

# NEWTON PARISH COUNCIL

*Clerk:* Dave Crimmin Cragston, Sudbury Road, Newton, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 0QH

Tel: 01787 375085 email: newtonpc2@gmail.com

# **PUBLIC NOTICE**

# A Meeting of Newton Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> April 2022 starting at 7.30 pm in Newton Village Hall

The Public and Press are invited to attend with the public participation session being held at the meeting.

Except where members of the public have been excluded due to the confidential nature of the business, any person may film, photograph, audio record or use social media to report on meetings of the Council including the public participation session.

Dave brinni

Dave Crimmin PSLCC Clerk to Newton Parish Council

6<sup>th</sup> April 2022

Both Draft and Approved minutes are contained within the Parish Council section of the Newton Website <u>www.newton.onesuffolk.net</u>

A copy can also be requested from the Clerk, whose contact details are at the top of this notice

### A Meeting of Newton Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> April 2022 at 7.30 pm in Newton Village Hall

## AGENDA

- 61. **Apologies** for absence
- 62. Receive **declarations of interests** and requests for dispensation from Councillors
- 63. Agree **Minutes** of Newton Parish Council (NPC) meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> March 2022
- 64. **Public participation session** for the county and district councillors to give reports and answer questions of interest and for the public to make representations on the agenda items
- 65. Agree to actions on **emails circulated** to councillors by the Clerk since the last meeting
- 66. Agree on actions required following review of Clerk's Report

#### 67. Finance

- a. To consider the **Bank Reconciliation and the Receipts and Payments Account** for the year ending 31<sup>st</sup> March 2022
- b. Agree the CIL Return for submission to Babergh District Council
- c. From the **RFO Report** authorise payments made since the last meeting and to be made; note income received since the last meeting
- d. Consider Community Warden Service Level Agreement for 2022 / 2023
- e. Consider quotation for the **power supply** to the Christmas Tree.

#### 68. Planning

- a. Consider Planning Application DC/22/01350 Perrywood Garden Centre, Newton Road
  Application under Section 73 of The Town and Country Planning Act for DC/20/03810 for the variation of condition 10 (Disposal of surface water).
- b. Consider Planning Application DC/22/01258 Burchetts, Rectory Road Application for Listed Building Consent - Replacement external door at Utility Room and Replacement external French door at Family room; Replacement windows (2) at Family room.
- c. Consider any further **Planning Application(s) received since the agenda was posted** requiring a response before the next scheduled meeting
- d. Status of planning applications, appeals and any enforcement referrals
- 69. Consider making a response to the **Babergh Community Governance Review**
- 70. Update on the **installation of play equipment**, **MUGA and signage** in the Recreation Ground and review costs for the tennis net storage
- 71. Consider plans for the **defibrillator rollout**
- 72. Consider plans for the **Recreation Ground official opening** and for the **Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebration**
- 73. Consider extending the rental agreement for the **Community Allotments**
- 74. Update on possible extension(s) to the **Newton footpaths**
- 75. Consider if "No Mow May" can be an option in Newton
- 76. Receive reports on Newton Green Trust and Village Hall
- 77. Update on the Clerk's appraisal
- 78. **Questions** to the Chair
- 79. **Newton's Annual Parish Assembly** will be held on Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> April 2022 starting at 7.30 pm in Newton Village Hall.
- 80. **NPC's Annual meeting of the Parish Council** will be held on Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> May 2022 starting at 7.30 pm in Newton Village Hall.